RFP 9-53
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT E
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment D.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

2. (a) (b) All proposed candidates must be interviewed by designated ESH staff and ESH reserves the right of approval or disapproval.  Can your company comply with this requirement and provide the following professional services?
· One (1) Director of Pharmacy with a valid Indiana license and PharmD education with management experience.  Psychiatric/mental health services experience preferred.
· Two (2) full-time registered Pharmacists with valid Indiana licensure.

· One (1) Pharmacy Technician with a valid Indiana Pharmacy Technician certification.

Required yes/no answer and if yes provide how this would be accomplished.
	


2. (c) ESH may at any time ask the Contractor to remove and replace an assigned Contractor staff person or subcontractor from the provision of services under this contract.  Can your company comply with this requirement and what is your process for this situation?
	


2. (d) (e)  As outlined in Section 2.4.d and e, the contractor shall provide evening/night, weekend and holiday (includes major State holidays; the Pharmacy is open and staffed on minor holidays.) Pharmacist on-call services; on-site responses may be necessary for patient care and/or operational issues during on-call periods within established time frames.  Also, Pharmacy operations will be open for business from 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday; changes to these hours would be implemented with 60 days notice. Can your company provide this specific coverage and respond to hospital needs within a designated time frame?
Required yes/no answer and if yes provide how this would be accomplished.
	


2. (f)  Travel and associated expenses for ESH business or continuing education will be at the expense of the contractor for all selected candidates.  Does your company agree to this requirement?
	


2. (g)(h) Contractor shall secure and furnish professional liability insurance policies to cover its employees assigned to and providing services at ESH.  The Contractor’s employees assigned to ESH are required to provide a copy of his/her current Indiana State license and/or certification.  All Pharmacists and Pharmacy Technicians shall each provide one thousand nine hundred and sixty (1960) productive hours worked per calendar year.  These hours do not include time off for vacations, sick leave, continuing education, or holidays.  Does your company accept these responsibilities and can you provide the required number of productive hours?
	


2. (i) All of the Contractor’s employees associated with this contract shall adhere to standards of initial and annual health and drug screenings required by ESH.  Does your company agree to this requirement?
	


2. (j) Contractor shall ensure that each of the Contractor’s employees assigned to ESH attend training identified by ESH.  Can your company ensure compliance?
	


2. (k) Prior to placement at ESH, the Contractor will provide full detail of each candidate’s primary source verification of credentials.  A drug screen will also be necessary prior to placement.  Criminal background checks, including FBI, must be current and run within 30 days prior to the candidate’s proposed start date.  Is your company willing to provide this information and conduct the necessary background checks?
	


2. (l) The State will not be billed for any position not filled or service not provided.  Does your company agree to these terms?
	


2. (m) Please read this section carefully and address the following major points:  The Contractor recognizes and agrees that the professional services required from the Contractor under this contract call for full disclosure to ESH administration.  The parties both agree to coordinate their respective staff activities and scheduling.  Can your company comply with this requirement?
	


2. (n) Contractor shall permit DMHA to recruit contract employees provided under this contract for available state DMHA positions after six (6) months from the placement of the contract staff.  Contractor shall not prohibit contract employees from accepting a state DMHA position.  Does your company agree to this requirement?

	


Implementation and Transition (Section 2.o, p, q) 
2. (o) What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?
	


2. (p) What is the required involvement of Hospital personnel your company expects during new contract implementation?
	


2. (q) Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the State.
	


Customer Service and Account Management (Section 2.4.r, s, t) -
2. (r) What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times?
	


2. (s) What is your company's standard process for problem escalation if the standard problem resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


2. (t)  What metrics does your company use to measure the performance of your pharmacy staff and state whether these metrics are specific to a customer and whether the metrics are reported to the customer?
	


Reporting (Section 2.4.u, v)
2. (u) What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available on line.  (e.g. drug costs, policies and procedures)
	


2. (v) Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


2.4.3 Job Responsibilities for Director Pharmacy (points a through o)
Please read Section 2.4.3 a-o carefully and state whether your company has staff available to fulfill these requirements.  Attach documents that would provide proof (e.g. references, CV, recommendations, resumes, etc.) that your company can provide the professional services requested.  Each point should be addressed in terms of the number of possible candidates available and how their level of experience is determined.

	


2.4.4 Job Responsibilities for Staff Pharmacist (points a through h)
Please read Section 2.4.4 a-h carefully and state whether your company has staff available to fulfill these requirements.  Attach samples of resumes and any other documents that would provide proof that your company can provide the professional services requested.  Each point should be addressed in terms of the number of possible candidates available and how their level of experience is determined.

	


2.4.5 Job Responsibilities for Pharmacy Technician (points a through f)
Please read Section 2.4.5 a-f carefully and state whether your company has staff available to fulfill these requirements.  Attach samples of resumes and any other documents that would provide proof that your company can provide the professional services requested.  Each point should be addressed in terms of the number of possible candidates available and how their level of experience is determined.

	


